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San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing world 
by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning needs of 
students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative, and academically 
superior district.
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Blanca I. Cruz, Associate Superintendent
Subject: Purchases over 25K – Summit K-12
Date: August 13, 2025
HISTORY: Summit K12 is an online educational platform designed to help K-12 students—
especially English Learners (ELs)—improve academic achievement through interactive, standards-
aligned programs. It is commonly used in school districts across the United States, particularly in 
Texas, to support English Language Development (ELD), STAAR preparation, and TELPAS 
readiness.

RATIONALE:  The rationale for using Summit K12 is to provide targeted, standards-aligned 
support for English Learners and struggling students, helping them build language proficiency and 
content mastery simultaneously. The platform offers, interactive lessons that address the specific 
demands of assessments like TELPAS and STAAR, enabling teachers to track both progress and 
achievement. By personalizing instruction and reinforcing academic vocabulary across subjects, 
Summit K12 offers individualized intervention for students. Given the results of this program last 
year, at the middle school, the plan is to use it district-wide.

BUDGET: The cost of this program is $48,891 for the 2025-2026 school year. If approved, the cost 
will be covered with Title III, Part A funds which are received by the district to supplement the 
instruction for English Language Learners.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:   
The administrative recommendation is to approve the purchase of Summit K-12 program as 
presented.

Please check one:   ☒ For approval     ☐ Report / Information only     ☐ Recognition
☒ Attachment Included 


